
 

 

NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD 

EVIDENCE CONTROL 

ACCIDENT NUMBER: 

HWY13MH003 

For Use In All Modal Investigations 

OFFICE 

HS 

DATE OF ACCIDENT 

11/15/2012 

ACCIDENT LOCATION  (City & State) 

Midland, Texas  

EVIDENCE OBTAINED BY:        

 EVIDENCE OBTAINED FROM: LOCATION OR PERSON INFORMATION 

UP 
      
      

DATE 

11/16/2012  EVIDENCE RECEIVED FROM: 

EVIDENCE CONTROL NUMBER GROUP 

      HWY13MH003 − VID − 002 

DESCRIPTION (  BIN ITEM  -  HAS BEEN SEPARATED ) 
Wabtec VideoTrax Serial Number KBAAR2982 

OWNER OR OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE 

FIRST NAME:   

Cecil 

LAST NAME:   

Copeland 

ADDRESS:  1400 Douglas Street 
Omaha, NE 68179 

PHONE:        EMAIL:        

RETURNED   DATE:       12/7/12 CONTACT:        

CHAIN OF CUSTODY 
RELEASED BY:  FAA N3 RELEASED TO:   

RE40 
DATE:  11/16/12 

PURPOSE:  evaluation 

RELEASED BY:  RE40 RELEASED TO:  UPS 1ZA4E7150297458288 DATE:  12/7/12 

PURPOSE:  return to owner 

RELEASED BY:   RELEASED TO:   DATE:   

PURPOSE:   

RELEASED BY:        RELEASED TO:        DATE:        

PURPOSE:        

RELEASED BY:        RELEASED TO:        DATE:        

PURPOSE:        
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Babcock Christopher

From: Babcock Christopher
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 3:37 PM
To: Cecil E. Copeland ( )
Subject: Midland TIR units

Cecil, 
Only 2 return receipts came through the fax for the 3 TIRs from Midland.  Can you confirm you received the unit with 
serial number KBAAR2982? 
 
Thanks, 
Chris 



1

Babcock Christopher

From: Marcus R. Elston 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 4:49 PM
To: Babcock Christopher
Cc: Cecil E. Copeland
Subject: Caddy # - KBAAR2982

Christopher, 
 
We did receive this unit along with the other two. 
 
Thanks! 

Marcus R Elston | Sr Mgr TIR Event Center - Safety | Union Pacific Railroad | 1400 Douglas Street - Stop 1010 | Omaha, 
NE 68179 USA
:  | : :   
** 
 
This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged for the sole use 
of the intended recipient. Any use, review, disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance by others, and any 
forwarding of this email or its contents, without the express permission of the sender is strictly prohibited by 
law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, delete the e-mail and destroy 
all copies. 
** 




